N. Andrews		DRIVATION	REPORT	CD NO.	_
COUNTRY	USSR (Sverdlover	с. Т. у		DATE DISTR.	2 July 1952
SUEJECT	Ordshonikidze Ural	the Con	struction	NO. OF PAGES	6
	of Heavy Hachiner		COPY	NO. OF ENCLS. (LISTED BELOW)	22 (15-22 @)
		NUT CIRCU	LATE	SUPPLEMENT TO REPORT NO.	25X
OF THE ORIGED E B. S. C., SI AND E OF ITS CONTENTS	CONTINUE DE LA CONTIN	Ionaes act to sta ne revelation by Thom is pro- \$1	THIS IS UNEV	ALUATED INFORMAT	100
<u></u>					
	also called the (56°50'N/60°40') several spur tr	acks to the ma	north of the	own center.	It had
	had a streetcar in the plant se	connection. Li ttlement built	ost of the el near the pl	nployees were . ant. *	nousea
2.	had a streetcar in the plant set 1920. All impor- The plant was no production was to be as follows plants of the i	connection. Li ttlement built tant departmen t completed u scheduled to b s: 70,000 tons ron industry.	ost of the en- near the pla struction of ts were in o ntil late 19 e 100,000 to of equipment including col	nployees were ant. * peration by la 37. The total a ns. This produ t for the meta mplete blast f	noused rted in te 1932. annual ction was llurgical urnace
2.	had a streetcar in the plant set 1920. All import The plant was no production was a to be as follows plants of the it installations cap iron daily, composed of 150 tons cap and complete sta 5,000 tons of emetal industry, accessories for	connection. Li ttlement built ttlement built tant departmen t completed u scheduled to b s: 70,000 tons ron industry, avable of prod plete open hea acity, peat an andard equipme uipment for m including con reverberatory	ost of the en- near the pla struction of ts were in or ntil late 19 e 100,000 to of equipment including con ucing more the rth rhant in d coal gas point for all k etallurgical verters, wat	nployees were ant. * the plant sta peration by la 37. The total ans. This produ t for the meta mplete blast f han 1,000 tons stallations wi roducer instal inds of rollin plants of the er-jacketed fur	rted in te 1932. annual ction was llurgical urnace of nig th furnaces lations, g mills; nonferrous rnaces, naces
2.	had a streetcar in the plant set 1923. All import The plant was no production was to be as follows plants of the it installations cap and complete sta 5,000 tons of e metal industry, accessories for and wire rolling concentration it ore and coal mil lifting and com 5,000 tons of f	connection. If ttlement built ttlement built ttlement built tant departmen of completed u scheduled to b s: 70,000 tons ron industry, avable of prod plete open hea acity, peat an andard equipment for m including con reverberatory g mills; 17,00 nstallations, lls with a car veying machine or ring and pre	ost of the en- near the pla- struction of ts were in or ntil late 19 e 100,000 to of equipment including con- ucing more the rth rhant in d coal gas plant of the rhant in d coal gas plant rth rhant in d coal gas plant rth rhant in d coal gas plant of the rhant in d coal gas plant rth rhant in d coal gas plant of the rhant in d coal gas plant rth rhant in d coal gas plant of the rhant in the r	nployees were ant. * the plant sta peration by la 37. The total ans. This product for the meta mplete blast f han 1,000 tons stallations wi roducer instal inds of rollin plants of the er-jacketed fu d roasting fur uipment for mi rge crushing m 00 tons per ho and potash pl es, including sees. shears. a	noused rted in te 1932. annual ction was llurgical urnace of pig th furnaces lations, g mills; ncnferrous rnaces, naces nes and achines, ur, heavy ants; steam nd hydraulic
2.	had a streetcar in the plant set 1920. All import The plant was no production was as to be as follows plants of the it installations of iron daily, com of 150 tons cap and complete sta 5,000 tons of each metal industry, accessories for and wire rollin ore and coal mil lifting and com 5,000 tons of f hammers weighin presses; 3,000 equipment. Dere to produce an a other plants. A of AA guns, gun	connection. If ttlement built ttlement built completed u scheduled to b s: 70,000 tons avable of prod plete open hea acity, peat an andard equipment for m including con reverberatory g mills; 17,00 nstallations, lls with a car veying machine or fing and pre g up to 5 tons tons of spare nding on the t dditional 30,0 ccording to av	ost of the en- near the pla- struction of ts were in or ntil late 19 e 100,000 ton of equipmen- including co- ucing more the rth rhant in d coal gas pla- nt for all k etallurgical verters, wat furnaces an our of en- including la- acty of 1,00 ery for mines scing machin , heavy pres parts for th ype of incom 00 tons per vailable info ealibers, Deg	the plant sta peration by la 37. The total 37. The total 37. The total ans. This product t for the meta mplete blast f han 1,000 tons stallations wi roducer instal inds of rollin plants of the er-jacketed fu d roasting fur uipment for mi rge crushing m 00 tons per ho and potash pl es, including ses, shears, a e above mentio ing orders, th year of forgin rmation, a sma tyarev-type mas s 1934. The pr	rted in te 1532. annual ction was llurgical urnace of nig th furnaces lat'ons, g mills; ncnferrous rnaces, naces naces and achines, ur, heavy ants; steam nd hydraulic ned the forge was gs for li amount chine 25X oduction
	had a streetcar in the plant set 1920. All import The plant was no production was a to be as follows plants of the it installations cap and complete sta 5,000 tons of ea metal industry, accessories for and wire rollin ore and coal mil lifting and com 5,000 tons of f hammers weighin presses; 3,000 equipment. Dere to produce an a other plants. A	connection. If ttlement built ttlement built ttlement built ttlement du tant departmen ct completed u scheduled to b s: 70,000 tons ron industry, arable of prod plete open hea acity, peat an andard equipment for m including con revorberatory g mills; 17,00 nstallations, lls with a car veying machine or ing and pre g up to 5 tons tons of spare nding on the t dditional 30,0 ccording to av s were produces	ost of the en- near the pla- struction of ts were in or ntil late 19 e 100,000 ton of equipment including con- ucing more the rth rlant inside coal gas pla- nt for all k etallurgical verters, wat furnaces and to tons of en- including la- acty of 1,00 ery for mines scing machine , heavy pres- parts for the system of incom 00 tons per vailable info- callable info-	nployees were ant. * the plant sta peration by la 37. The total as. This produ t for the meta mplete blast f han 1,000 tons stallations wi roducer instal inds of rollin plants of the er-jacketed flu uipment for mi rge crushing m 00 tons per ho and potash pl es, including ses, shears, a e above mentio ing orders, th year of forgin rmation, a sma tyarev-type ma s 1934. The pr	rted in te 1932. annual ction was llurgical urnace of nig th furnaces lations, g mills; ncnferrous rnaces, naces achines, ur, heavy ants; steam nd hydraulic ned te forge Was gs for l1 amount chine 25X7 oduction autumn
1 cument No. Change In Dectassified	had a streetcar in the plant set 1920. All impor The plant was no production was a to be as follow plants of the i installations can iron daily, com of 150 tons cap and complete st 5,000 tons of ee metal industry, accessories for and wire rollin concentration in ore and coal mil lifting and com 5,000 tons of f hammers weighin presses; 3,000 equipment. Dere to produce an a other plants. A of AA guns, gun guns, and shell of armaments wa of 1941, the pl	connection. If ttlement built ttlement built ttlement built ttlement departmen ct completed u scheduled to b s: 70,000 tons ron industry, avable of prod plete open hea acity, peat an andard equipment for m including con reverberatory g mills; 17,00 nstallations, lls with a car veying machine or fing and pre g up to 5 tons tons of spare nding on the t dditional 30,0 ccording to av s of various of s were produce s considerably ant was equipp	ost of the en- near the pla- struction of ts were in or ntil late 19 e 100,000 to of equipment including cou- ucing more the rth rlant in d coal gas pla- nt for all k etallurgical verters, wat furnaces an 0 tons of en- including lat acity of 1,00 ry for mines sparts for the cype of incom 000 tons per vailable info endibers, Deg ed as early a increased i ed with some	nployees were ant. * the plant sta peration by la 37. The total as. This produ t for the meta mplete blast f han 1,000 tons stallations wi roducer instal inds of rollin plants of the er-jacketed flu uipment for mi rge crushing m 00 tons per ho and potash pl es, including ses, shears, a e above mentio ing orders, th year of forgin rmation, a sma tyarev-type ma s 1934. The pr	rted in te 1932. annual ction was llurgical urnace of nig th furnaces lations, g mills; ncnferrous rnaces, naces achines, ur, heavy ants; steam nd hydraulic ned te forge Was gs for l1 amount chine 25X7 oduction autumn

ILLEGIB

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

The annual production of the plant, originally scheduled at 100,000 tons of finished products and 30,000 tons of forgings for other plants, was already exceeded during the war, when the capacity was expanded by the construction of new workshops. According to available information, the monthly production in 1944 and 1945 was 500 medium tanks and SP guns which would correspond to an annual production of 192,000 tons. after deducting 12,000 tons for engines delivered from outside the annual production would amount to approximately 100,000 tons. According to Soviet press reports the 1947 capacity of the plant was twice the 1940 capacity, but was only 120 percent of the 1946 capacity. These figures reflect the considerable wartime expansion of the plant. In 1942, the capacity was three times the prewar level. This estimate probably includes all new workshops. In 1940, the 5. In 1942, the caracity was three times the prewar level. This estimate probably includes all new workshops. In 1949, the capacity of the plant increased to 3.5 times the prewar level. The plant, therefore, should have an annual capacity of 350,000 tons of finished products. These capacity figures, of course, do not refer to the actual production. According to Soviet press reports of 1950, the actual production of the plant in 1950 and the following years was to be increased by improvement of production methods without the construction of additional new workshops. Under the reorganization program, 4,000 scuare meters of the plant area were cleared for the installation of additional workshop equipment. According to the norm of the plant, the use of this additional equipment, in a machine shop for instance, would mean an annual capacity increase of about 10,000 tons. The production was also increased 20 percent from early 1950 to late 1950 by the decrease in the number of mechanical failures, which were still 23.3 percent in early 1950. A great number of improvements were introduced in some of the production methods, resulting in considerable production increases. The use of three-phase arc welding equipment doubled production and resulted three-phase arc welding equipment doubled production and resulted in a saving of 30 percent in the use of electricity. The period of operating the steel furnaces between repairs could be extended considerably and the number of daily tappings could be increased. The cutting tools, especially for processing worm sections (Schneckenprofilen), were improved, thereby doubling or even tripling the cutting speed. Other improvements reduced the time required in the production of spindle heads from 1 138 hours to tripling the cutting speed. Other improvements reduced the time required in the production of spindle heads from 1,138 hours to 400 hours and in the production of rolling trains (Rollgang-Walzen) from 168 hours to 56 heurs. However, these efforts have not yet produced notable results. According to Soviet press reports, improvements introduced in the first half of 1951 were scheduled to save 100,000 to 120,000 man-hours. This would correspond to the annual productive capacity of only 45 workers of a total of 30,000 workers employed in the plant. There is still a considerable workers employed in the plant. There is still a considerable discrepancy between the capacity and the actual production. Soviet press reports of 1950 and 1951 criticized the "rushwork" press reports of 1950 and 1951 criticized the "rushwork" (Sturmarbeit) in the Uralmash plant. For instance, in March 1950, 24.6 percent of the monthly quota was produced between 1 to 10 March; 13.4 percent between 11 to 20 March, and 62 percent between 21 to 31 March. The monthly targets could only be reached by accelerating production at the end of the month. The norms were low compared with the actual capacity of the plant. In March 1950, however, the schedule for the construction of rolling mill installations was only 3.9 percent fulfilled and the schedule for the production of spare parts was only 56.4 percent fulfilled.

The civilian requirements production was intensified in 1947. According to Soviet press reports, the 1947 production included 100 electric k-3-type excavators on caterpillar trucks. The excavators weighed 165 tons and the volume of the scoop was

CONFIDENTIAL-

4

3 cubic meters. They could load to forty-ton railroad cars in 3 minutes. In the following years the plant produced a rail rolling mill verying 12,000 tons for the new ironworks in Highni Tayil (57056'N/59052'E); a roughing mill verghing 7,000 tons; a billet mill; a tire rolling mill, allecedly for the lart Liebknecht plant in unerropetrovsk (42027'E/34050'E); a light for the lart Liebknecht plant in unerropetrovsk (42027'E/34050'E); a light gauge sheet rolling mill, allegedly for the Eapprochatal plant in Zaporozhe (470'49'E/35'E1'E); a tube mill, allegedly for the new ironworks in dustavi (42'17'N/43'051'E); a blooming mill; mold vibrator tables (Formen-Schuetteltische) with a carrying capacity of 40 tons; equipment for blast furnaces; agglomerating installations; crushing plants; cenent kilns; since June 1950 "Uralmash-2" type oil drilling equipment weighing 170 tons with a drill length of 300 meters and a capacity three times that of the old type; oil pumps; large ESh (**Eksavator Shagayushchiy**) -4/40-type excavators (Schreitbagger) weighing 105 tons with an arm length of 40 meters and a capacity of 4 cubic reters; ESh-10/75-type excavators weighing 1,150 tons with an arm length of 75 meters and a capacity of 10 cubic reters; and ESh-14/65-type excavators weighing 1,150 tons with an arm length of 10 cubic meters vas designed in 1951. Special machines were also produced, including a large planing bench and steel coils (Stahlspiralen) for suction dredges. The coils weighed 60 tons.

7. Information on the armament production of the Uralmash plant up to late 1949 is available. A new model of a T-34/S5 tank was built in this plant. Cince the second half of 1943, JS-3/122-type tanks have also been manufactured and SP guns, production also included 76.2-nm, S5-nm, 122-nm, and 152-nm AA, aT, Infartry and tank guns. Fostwar production of machine guns and ammunition was not observed. The production of tanks and SP guns continued at the vartime rate during 1945 and was reduced for the first time in 1946 from about 560 units to about 150 units per month. _______ the entire remaining production of tanks and Si tuns was transferred to the northern section of the plant in mid-1947, and production was increased to 120 units in 1942, when new models of tanks and SP guns were produced, and 1960 units were produced in 1949. It is estimated that 20 to 25 percent of this production was SF guns. Tanks were repaired and old tanks were refitted on a large scale, especially in 1947 and 1943. In 1946, the gun production equalled the tank and SP gun reduction, i.e. 150 units monthly. After a temporary decline in 1949, the gun production increased again in 1949. The percentage troduced by Gun Factory ________ in Svordlovsk cannot be 25X1 determed. The gun ascembly work was transferred to the tank department of the Uralmash plant, apparently in order to vacate large sections of Gun Factory _________ for the construction of 25X1 machinery. No details concerning this production are available.

. Before the war when the annual caracity was 100,000 tons, the plant employed about 13,200 workers and technical personnel in the production departments. This number was divided among the various departments as follows:

•	loriters	Office Employees
Vain Nechanical Department No 1	2,985	392
Steel foundry	1,053	90
Gray iron foundry	1,284	57

- 5 -		
	Workers	Office Employees
Forge and pressing shop	614	49
Hardening shop	122	36
Pattern-making department	290	29
Instrument department	371	23
Gas producer installation	101	25
Metal Construction Department	2,000	200
Department of the Chief Mechanic	500	50
Power and heating station	220	40
Remaining departments	2,600	100

CONFRITUEDINTAT

25X1

Because of the complicated and continuously changing production of the plant, the Central Administration required about 1,200 employees of whom 151 were in the Technical Designing Office for Holsting and Conveying Machinery, 115 in the Technical Designing Office for Rolling Hill Installations, 206 in the Technical Designing Office for Kining and Ore Concentration Installations, 72 in the Technical Designing Office for Ketallurgical Installations, 44 in the Technical Designing Office for Forging and Pressing Machinery, 31 in the Technical Designing Office for the Construction of General Machinery, 110 in the Technical Designing Office for Metal Construction, 25 in the Office for Standardization and Instruments, 125 in the Drafting and Duplicating Department, (Zeichen- und Kopierabteilung), and 200 to 300 in the remaining departments of the Central Administration. As a rule, the ratio between engineers and workers was to be 3.3 to 100, and the ratio between technicians and workers 10.5 to 100, only 13,000 to 20,000 workers were employed in the plant during the war despite the considerably increased production. At that time, however, two 12-hour shifts were worked. The total number of workers also_{25X1} increased to 30,000. During the war, the manager of the plant was Boris Glebovich Huzrukov. In 1949, the Soviet press reported one Chumichev (fnu) as manager of the Uralmash plant. Huzrukov was dismissed in the summer of 1945. Other Teading employees known from the Soviet press reported one Chumichev (fnu) as manager of the Uralmash plant. Heading employees known from the Soviet pressing Installations in 1940; Georgi Karapetyan, chief of the Technical Designing Office for oil writing Installations in 1943; Georgi Krimich, chief of the Technical Designing Office for Rolling Fill Installations in 1950; Aleksander Vernik, chief technical designer of the plant in 1954; Fopov (fnu), chief technologist of the plant; Roman Petrovich Juzin, tank designer; Yuri Favlovich Shkabatur, tank designer; L.I. Corlitzki, Sir

9. At an annual production rote of 100,000 tons, the estimated requirements of foundry pig iron and other types of iron (Sorteneisen) were 110,000 tons. About 15 percent of the requirements was for plates, 25 to 30 percent structural steel and the remainder foundry pig iron. Incoming daily shipments of 450 tons of scrap and iron ingots were observed in 1949. 25X1 the incoming daily shipments of iron ingots alone amounted to 60 tons in 1949. According to the original plan, peat from the peat beds, 25 to 40 km from the plant, was scheduled

CONFIDENTIAL-

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

25X1

25X1

to be used as fuel. The annual requirements were estimated at 250,000 to 300,000 tons. Large amounts of coal were reportedly consumed after the war. _______incoming coal shipments 25X1 of 120 tons per day. Power was supplied from a plant-owned power station. In 1949, ________additional power 25X1 came from the SUGRES (Sredne Uralskaya Glavnaya Rayonnaya Electro-Stantsiya), a few kilometers north of Sverdlovsk.

- 10. The plant had its own locomotive, railroad car, and motor vehicle park. Chassis of T-34-type tanks were allegedly used as prime movers. The plant was guarded by civilian and military personnel and was surrounded partly by a board fence and partly by a barbedwire fence.
- 25X1
- * <u>Comment.</u> For location sketch of the plant, see Annex 1. <u>Comment.</u> For layout sketch of the plant, see Annex 2. This sketch is based on the original building plan taken from the booklet "Uralski Machinostroitelny Zavod", by B.N. Dobrovolski, published in 1931 by the GNTI (Gosudarstvennoye Nauchno - Tekhnicheskoye Izdatel'stvo - State Scientific-Technical Publishing House). Information as to changes and new construction since 1931 is based on PW reports and other data. For layout sketches of the various departments, see Annexes 3 through 14. Photographs of the plant and plant layout are available on loan from OCD/Graphics Register.

Attachments. 14 sketches on ditto and 8 photographs.

CONFIDENTIAL

25X1

Location Sketch of the Uralmash Flant in Sverdlovsk

ERESOV artash Loke SETSKIY SVERDLOVSK Legend: Uralmash Plant Α.

8 - Railroad Station

scale 1 - 300,000

CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

Annex 2/1

25X1

문 나 나는



CONFIDENTIAL

Annex 2/2

25X1

25X1

4.

- 1. Guarded entrance.
- la. Square with a tank monument.
- 2. Tank and gun department:
 - a. Welding shop and tank and gun assembly shop.
 - b. Machine Shop No 22.
 - c. Machine Shop No 23.
 - d. Riveting shop.
 - e. Machine Shop No 49.

This department was built during the war. In 1943, it ^{25X1} was used by the Gun Factory The tank and SP gun assembly shop was transferred to these premises in 1947. Since then, the production of weapons, tanks, SP guns and guns has been observed only in this workshop.

- 3. Main Mechanical Department No 2. Originally this building was scheduled to be a warehouse for finished products but during the war it was converted to a machine shop. During the war the Uain Mechanical Department No 2 included Hachine Shop No 99, in the northern section of the building, equipped with 10 welding compartments, 3 lathes, and 13 turning-and-boring 25×1 lathes (during the war aircraft bombs were equipped with stabilizers in this shop); Hachine Shop No 47; the tool making shop; and Machine Shop No 26 of Gun Factory Hachine Shop No 26 was subdivided into the preparation department, equipped with 9 lieller" metal saws, 2 centering machines (Zentrierbaenken), l slotting machine (Stossbank), 2 high-speed planers, 1 planing machine, and 2 automatic lathes; the pattern department (Lehrenabteilung), equipped with 3 backing-off lathes, 11 shaping lathes (Kopierdrehbaenken), and some fitter's benches (Schlosserbaenke); the tool making shop, equipped with 22 turret lathes, 3 circular and 3 surface grinding machines, and 20 horizontal milling machines; the shop for the construction of punches and fittings, equipped with 6 drilling machines, 1 shaping milling machine; the fitting shop; the hardening shop; the control office. The tool making shop produced all the tools required by the plant. However the shop with a tool making shop and warehouse.
 - Machine Shop No 51. It was originally scheduled for the 25X1 production of special machinery and control devices. It was equipped with 41 machines and employed 134 workers. During the war, it was used as a machine shop for Gum Factory and in 1943 the production of this shop allegedly included cooling jackets, casings, and protective shields for machine guns. According to PW reports, the postwar production also included screws and wrenches. During the war, the special machine tools were apparently transferred to the Main Nechanical Department No 2.

CONFIDENTIAL-

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

5.

25X1 25X1

25X1 25X1 25X1 25X1

-

1 (A) 15 (C)

	Main Mechanical Department No 1. The building covered an area
	of 55,000 square meters. According to the original plan 11,000
	square meters of this total were to be used for Warenouses and
	auxiliary installations, and 26,000 square meters for the installa-
	tion of machinery. An annual production of 1.36 tons of finished
	material per square meter of the 44,000 square meters of productive
	area was planned, thus totaling about 60,000 tons. The shop was
	subdivided into a machine shop, covering 26,000 square meters, and an assembly shop. The machine shop was to be equipped with 445
	machine tools, of which is nercent were to be blaning machines,
	6 percent milling machines. 7 percent horizontal drilling and
	milling machines. (U nercent drilling machines, 40 percent laties,
	10 percent gear milling machines, and 3.9 percent grinding machines.
	Each machine had its own motors. The total number of motors was
	700. About 3,000 workers, including 600 assistants (Hilfsarbeiter),
	were employed. There were about 400 technical administrative
	employees. The available area per machine in the machine shop was.
	65 square meters. The area per worker was 14.75 square meters in the machine shop and 20.6 square meters in the assembly shop. The
	annual performance per worker was estimated at 34.4 tons in the
	machine shop and 123 tons in the assembly shop. The annual machine
	performance was estimated at 150 tons. In addition to the 60,000
	tons produced by the machine shop, 40,000 tons produced by the
	metal construction department passed through the assembly shop.
	The machine shop consisted of various longitudinal sections.
	Bulky parts, such as large frames, plates and swinging arms, were
	processed in the first section. It was equipped with the largest
	planing benches, which were up to 12 meters long, with longitudinal milling machines of 5 meters and with horizontal drilling and
	milling machines with a spindle diameter of 250 mm. There were
	morable machine tools such as radial drilling machines and cross
	nlanere (Overhohel) for processing very large items. Large items
	such as crankshafts, conventional sharts and parts for hydraulic
	presses were processed in the second section of the machine shop.
	The largest lathe had a working height of 1,500 mm and a center distance of 20,000 mm. Cylinders, disks, drums, parts for blast
	furnace equipment and other material were processed in the third
	section. It was equipped with various types of lathes including
	boring-and-turning lathes of medium size. All small parts were
	processed in the remaining sections of the machine shop. They were
	equipped with smaller machine tools of the types indicated for the first three sections. Machine Shops Nos 29, 30 and 82 are known
	from available records Casings (Gehaeuse)
	and turrets for tanks and SP guns were processed in Machine Shop
	No 29 during the war. Four to five drilling machines could 25X1
	simultaneously be used on one casing. The processing period lasted
	from 6 to 8 hours, and from 12 to 30 casings daily, or 360 to 600
	monthly, were completed. The postwar production of this shop
	consisted of large gear wheels, pump and excavator parts, and rolls for rolling mills, including rolls 10 to 12 meters long and 800 to
	1,200 mm in diameter. Machine Shop No 30 is possibly identical
	with a workshop section indicated in previous reports as Assembly
	Shop No 5. During the war, it processed component parts for tanks
1	and SP guns such as half-axles (Halbachsen), transmission shafts,
	main and auxiliary clutches and auxiliary gears, and also did
	accembly work After the war. Machine Shop No 30 reportedly
	processed excavator parts and assembled excavators. Machine shop
	was re-equipped after the war, according to information from The new equipment
	<u>allegedly consisted of 3 medium boring-and-turning lathes of</u> 25X1
	trademark "Niles"; 6 small boring-and-turning lathes
	5 planing benches manufactured
	2 large drilling machines of Soviet
	make; 2 gear wheel machines manufactured by firm in

CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R0123000600

Annex 2/4

1,11

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1 and 1 hydraulic saw. Ball bearing races, 1 meter in diameter, to be used for excavators were produced in this shop. The races were processed in two stages on four lathes. The shift norm per machine was 10 to 12 races. This quota was usually 50 percent overfulfilled. In addition, cast disk-type flywhoels were processed and 200 to 300 bevel gear wheels with an outer diameter of 200 to 250 mm were produced daily. Five to six brass bushings for the engine department were produced during the night shift. Excavators and cranes were welded and assembled in Welding Shops Nos 3? and 35. During the war, Assembly Shop No 101 was used for the final assembly of tanks and SP guns, and after the war for the assembly of large excavators. this shop was equipped with several cranes, a small furnace for brass castings, and electric and autogenous welding equipment. 25X1 Machine Shop No 76. It was equipped with 52 lathes, 10 threading machines, 23 turret lathes, and 24 spindle lathes. Shells were processed in this shop during the war. 6a 25X1 Garage. This installation, known from available records, 6b. which is in the same building. 25X1 25X1 7. Machine Shop No 72 was a tool-making shop of Gun Factory in Sverdlovsk. According to available records, it was equipped with 100 lathes, 36 milling machines, 4 gear wheel machines, 11 planing machines, 3 boring-and-turning lathes, 2 drilling machines, and 1 fitting shop. The machine shop also included an apprentice workshop with a gray iron foundry for the casting of shells and 82-mm mortars; a pattern-making shop which produced crates and cleaning rods for guns; a forge which produced blanks (Rohlingen) for tools and tank accessories; a welding shop for training; an electric welding shop; a plate shop (Blechnerei) which produced sheet metal containers; a leather shop which produced protective 25X1 coverings (Schutzdecken) and harness; a tool shop which produced cutting and measuring tools and gauges. During the war, Mac ine Shop No 72 produced component parts for AA guns. a plant repair shop and could not supply any information as to the production of this shop.

7a. Plant school.

8. Hechanical repair shop which covered an area of 4,400 souare meters. Originally it consisted of a mechanical fitting shop, an electric repair shop, a forge and various auxiliary installations and was equipped with 50 machines. During the war, the shop was considerably expanded. According to available records, the wartime equipment of this shop included 60 lattes, 3 grinding machines, 4 boring mills, 4 drilling machines, 7 milling machines, 4 gear wheel machines, 2 boring-and-turning lathes, 4 planing machines, 1 slotting machine, 5 grinding benches (Schmirgelbaenke), 3 straightening plates, 1 test stand for machine tools, and several fitting benches. The electric repair shop continued to be affiliated with this shop. Durin; the war, 20 lathes were used to process noses for 76-mm shells. The monthly production was between 9,500 and 10,000 shell noses. ______ a plant 25X1 fitting shop and a fine mechanical department, but did not surply any data on the production.

CONFIDENTIAL-

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

25X1

CONFIDENCIAL

Annex 2/5

25X1

25X1

9. Central laboratory and plant school. Details were not known.

- 10. TETS (Thermal Electric Station) Power and Heating Plant. The original plan called for 4 vertical boilers with 4 more to be added later. Each boiler had a heating surface of 500 square neters. The machine hall contained 2 turbino-generators of 10,000 kw each, 1 turbo-compressor with an output of 10,000 cubic meters and 1 piston compressor with an output of 6,000 cubic meters of air per hour. An additional turbine-generator of 425 degrees centigrade and with 704 calories per kg. The steam was first directed to the turbines, and then to the steam harmers and pressure part of 13 metric atmospheres. The remaining steam was used for heating purposes in the winter, or was returned to the low pressure part of the turbines during the summer. Part of the steam was used at a pressure of 1.6 metric atmospheres to heat water for the plant settlement. The steam consumption of the plant settlement was 134,000 tons. According to available records, the TLTs plant had a capacity of 24,000 kw. In open an open aim transformer station with 15 transformers located west of the TLTs plant. The yearly consumption.
- 10a. Open air transformer station, allegedly equipped with 15 transformers.
- 10b. Peat dump.
- 10c. Cooling water tower.
- 10d. Underground steam and hot water pipe line.
- 11. Gas producer installation. According to the original plan, the installation was subdivided into one producer department, two departments for gas cleaning and gas cooling, and one department for the Bakelitierung (sic). The peat was carried by a conveyor belt to the top of the bunkers which were 21.5 meters high. The producer department was a three-story structure. On the first floor the ashes and impurities were removed in a watery solution. The steam drying installation and the control apparatus were on the second floor. The peat was loaded on the thirl floor. According to previous information, there were not known.

25X1

11a. Coke dump.

- 11b. Coke quenching installation.
- 12. Letal Construction Department. The initial daily production of 12,000 tons was increased to 40,000 tons by expanding the department. The department consisted of the following two sections:
- 12a. Assembly shop, used during the war as an acceptance shop for tanks and SP guns. Small defects discovered during tests were repaired here. There were 3 traveling cranes. ______ oil drilling equipment and pumps were assembled here after the war. 25X1

CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

CONFILENTAL

25X1 25X1

25X1

25X1

Annex 2/6

Machine shop and shop for preparatory treatment (Fechanische und Vorbereitungsabteilung). This shop consisted of two longitudinal sections, each 15 meters wide, and of one side section. The installations included a welding shop, equipped with electric and autogenous welding equipment, and 5-ton and 10-ton cranes; a riveting shop; a metal working shop, equipped with universal shears, "Pels" type presses, runches, rolls for straightening and bending, an automatic multiple stampin' press, a duplicator; an assembly shop with two 25-ton cranes and two 5-ton cranes; 12b. 25X1 an assembly shop with two 25-ton cranes and two 5-ton cranes; and a material depot with stocks for two months. L 25X1 with more than 30 boring-and-turning lathes and turret lathes, 20 milling machines, 15 planing machines, 50 to 60 drilling machines, and eight 2.5-ton traveling cranes. All machines were of modern design and in good condition. 25X1] component parts for oil drilling installations and oil pumps were manufactured and assembled in this department. ______ parts 2 25X1 for excavators also were cut in this snop. Forge and pressing shop. According to the original plan this installation consisted of a forge, equipped with friction and eccentric presses, forging machines, and hammers weighing up to 750 kg; a hammer mill, equipped with hammers up to 5 tons, and 13. presses of 300 tons; and a pressing shop, equipped with four presses, including a very heavy one. The medium presses we're equipped with manipulators (Manipulatoren). The annual production of the Jurge and pressing shop was scheduled to be 55,000 to 60,000 tons of forgings, of which 60 percent were to be supplied by the pressing shop. The forge and pressing shop employed 1,0 0 workers. The forge and pressing shop could produce 75,000 tons per year if it were operated at capacity and if three shifts were worked. About 30,000 tons of forgings remained in the Uralmash plant for further processing. The rest was supplied to other plants. According to available records, the forge was Department No 50 and the pressing shop was Department No 37. In the pressing the pressing shop was Department No 37. During the war, the quantity and production of the machinery, especially in the pressing shop, was a parently considerably increased. The equipment consisted of one 10,000-ton press, eighteen 3,000-ton presses twelve 1,000-ton presses and 25X1 press, eighteen 3,000-ton presses, twelve 1,000-ton presses, and 14 annealing furnaces. The forge was equipped with more than 74 steam hammers, 37 annealing furnaces, and 12 machine tools. 25X1 shops. One source observed the manufacture of cun barcels. Hardoning shop. According to the original plan this shop contained 14.

Hardening shop. According to the original plan this shop contained
3 large gas-fired annealing furnaces, and several electric annealing furnaces of various sizes. The hardening shop processed 10,000 tons of castings, forgings, punched items and tools. The shop was expanded before the war. According to available records the wartime equipment of the shop included 10 gas-fired annealing furnaces,
4 electric annealing furnaces, 5 hardening baths, and 4 special baths. All thermal treatment of tank and gun parts and shells was done in this shop.

15. Steel foundry. According to the original plan, the annual production was scheduled to be 30,000 tons of castings, and 25,000 tons of

CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

25X1

25X1

ingots for the forge and pressing shop. The castings were mainly medium and heavy types, i.e., 40 percent were up to 500 kg, and 30 percent exceeded 2,000 kg. There was one very large open-hearth furnace with a capacity of 35 tons and equipped with a chargin crane of 50 tons and one 3-ton electric furnace. The foundry and the smelting shop covered an area of 3,000 square meters and, therefore, produced more than 3 tons of castings per square meters of the working space, i.e., 6.3 tons of large castings, and 2 tons of small castings per square meter. The average production was scheduled to be increased to about 5 tons per square meter of working space by improved work methods. According to available records, the foundry had three 40-ton open-hearth furnaces and one 5-ton electric furnace during the war. Therefore, the installation was only slightly expanded. The 1943 production was 100,000 tons, with three tuppings for the open-hearth furnaces and four tappings for the electric furnaces which was achieved by increasing the production from three tons to about five tons per square meter of working space, as scheduled in the original plan. Interesting the existence of four furnaces. They also reported that the steel foundry was called Department No 41. Fly wheels, casing, shafts, and component parts for tanks were cast in the foundry. The moldswere made by machine and by hand.

16. Gray iron foundary on the gray iron foundary covered an area of 21,000 square meters. The scheduled annual production was 30,000 tons, of which 11.2 percent were castings weighing up to 40 kg, 14.2 percent castings up to 150 kg, 20 percent entry gray to 500 kg, 26 percent castings up to 2,000 kg, and 23.6 percent entry casted of three longitudinal sections. The central section was 25 meters wide and was equipped with a 50-ton erane which was used for the casting of large and complicated pieces. One side section was 20 meters wide and as equipped with a 50-ton erane which was used for castings in molding bases. The other side section was used for castings in molding bases. The other side section, was used for casting shall parts. The curola furnaces, the foundry cleaning shop, and the molding and shop were in this section. There were 4 curola furnaces of 2.5 tons each, 3 cupola furnaces of 7.5 tons each, one 1-ton electric furnace, and 41 cranes, including 1 gantry crane. The foundry for shall parts weighing up to 2,000 kg had a total area of 2,200 square meters and produced 4 tons per square meters and produced more than 1.5 tons per square meters and produced 4 tons per square meter, and the foundry for large castings had a total area of 4,500 cquare moters and produced 4 tons per square meter. Assuming 15 tappings for the cupla furnaces in 74 hours and 30 working days per year, the annual capacity of the 'ray iron foundry would be 146,000 tons of molten iron or 0,000 tons of finished castings. According to yrowing information, there were only four cupola furnace, instead of seven, and the foundry had a capacity of 14 tons gave for the state of the solution to a moltang to a stated it was the other two, without breast pans, had an hourly capacity of 10 tons each. It was also stated that either two 10-ton furnaces or one 20-ton furnace were simultaneously in operation. According to available records, the nonferrous metal foundry was learcied in the gray iron foundry department. The nonferrous metal found

CONFIDENTIAL

ы а 11

CONFIDERTIAL

Annex 2/

75 tons respectively. ______ the iron and nonferrous metal foundry were called Department 34. The molding shop, the drying shop for molds and the foundry cleaning shop were reportedly in the same building. Production figures were not known.

17. Machine shop. According to the original plan, this wis to be a pattern warehouse. It was a three story structure consisting of three longitudinal sections. The building was 100 meters long, the sections were 3 and 3.4 meters wide. Heavy patterns were stored on the first floor and medium and small patterns on the upper floors. During the war, this shop was equipped to produce gear boxes made of cast aluminum. The machines set up on the second floor included 4 vertical milling machines, 1 boring machine, 1 long planing machine (Langhobelmaschine), 1 radial drilling machine, and 10 tubs for thermal treatment. The fitting shop was on the third floor. Gear boxes made of cast aluminum were processed and then given thermal treatment. Five boring mills and six drilling machines were schequied to be added.

18. Pattern-making shop. It consisted of three longitudinal sections. The middle section was 15 meters wide, and the two side sections were each 10 meters wide. According to the original building plan, 46 machine tools were set up near the entrance of the middle section. Patterns, 5 meters long and weighing 3 tons, were produced in the central part of the middle section. The assembly work was done at the back of the middle section. Small and medium patterns were produced in the side sections. This building was shown in the original plan as being the warehouse for foundly materials. ______ this building the warehouse for foundly

- 19. Pattern-making shop. The pattern depot was probably transferred to this building when the workshop originally scheduled for this purpose will converted to a machine shop. The wood drying depot and the drying installation of the pattern-making shop might also be in this building.
- 25X1 20. Carpentry shop. ______ the carpentry shop also produced^{25X1} furniture.
 - 21. Department for utility items (Gebrauchsgegenstaende).
 - 22. and 23. Hardening shops. According to previous information, these buildings were bardening shops.
 - 24. Cooling tower.

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25. 011 and fuel depot.

26. Concrete factory.

27. Two large new buildings. 25X1 construction in 1947 and/or 1943 and one of these buildings was scheduled to be a rolling mill.

23. Tank engine department. Some25X1

CONFIDENTIAL

25X1

25X1

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

25X1 25X1 tank engines were repaired and tested, while new tank engines were constructed in this department. It is believed that this is only a testing installation and repair shor, as Plant _____ in Svendlovsk survive25X1 the tank engines to the braimash plant.

29. Automobile repair shop. L

30. Several shall buildings located in a separately fenced enclosure in the northern part of the plant. Details were not known. Ball bearings were allegedly produced in one building and oun breechblocks (Geschuetzschloesser) in another one. The buildings were probably used as workshors for tank and gen production.

31. Plant administration building.

32. Technical designing office.

33. Transportation office.

34. Plant railroad station.

35. Fences.

CONFILIENTIAL

į.

Annex 3/1

25X1

Layout Sketch of the Tank and Gun Assembly Shop

Legend: See next page.



10 400 40 40 50

1.10

CONFIDENTIAL

25X1

Legend:

- 1. Welding shop for tank hulls.
- 2. Forge.
- 3. Hesshall.
- 4. Machine shop and lathe shop.
- 5. Warehouse for armor plates.
- 6. Conveyor belt for the assembly of tank tracks, with stands for 3 vehicles.
- 7. Stand for mounting engines.
- 3. Stand for mounting bogie wheels.
- 9. Stand for mounting tank turrets.
- 10. Gun assembly section.
- 11. Administration office.
- 12. Fitting shop on the first floor. Various unidentified shops on the second floor.
- 13. Storage rooms.
- 14. Tool shop.

CONFIDENTIAL.

Annex 4/1

ġ.

25X1

Layout Sketch of the Main Mechanical Department No 2

Legend: See next page.





CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

			457R012300060010-2

C PRIMETIAL

Annex 1/2

Legend: Fitting shops. 1. Technical control (Technisthe Kentrollen). 5. Warehouse for finished products. 3. 4. Tool warehouses. 5. Larehouses for blanks (Hohlings) Quantity 6. Grinding shoes. 5 "Heller" metal saws. 7. 2 Ο, Centering beaches (Zentrierbaenke). 2 9. Drilling machines. Profile milling machines (Lopierfracsmaschine). 1 10. 1 vertical milling machine. 11. 12. Drilling and milling machines. L Horizontal milling machines. 13. 35 14. Lathes and milling machines. 13 Boring-and-turning lathes. 15. 22 16. Turret lathes. 6 17. Grinding machines. 2 13. Gear wheel milling machines. Shop equipped with 1 drilling machine, 1 high-speed planer, 1 vertical milling machine, 2 automatic lathes, 3 backing-off lathes, and 1 slotting bench (Stossbank). 19. Shop equipped with 1 planing machine, 3 drilling machines, 1 horizontal dilling machine, 1 high-speed planer, 1 vertical milling machine, and 11 profiling lathes (Kopierdrebbaeske). 20. Ten marking plates (Anroissplatten). 21. Ten welding corpartments (Ochweisszellen). 22. Shop for thermal treatment. 23. Chrome-plating shor. 24. Secondary rooms (Rebenraeume). 25.

CHIFIDLUTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

25X1

Lavout Sketch of the Lain Rechanical Department No 1

20010 11,000





25X1

Annex 5/2

Legend:

- Assembly Shop No 101. 1.,
- Welding Shop No 32. 2.
- Welding Shop No 35. 3.
- Storage area for semi-finished material. 4.
- 5. Straightening plates.
- "Heller" metal saws. 6。
- Work benches. 7.
- 8. Material depot.
- Tool]epot. 2.
- Twenty-five duiling machines. 10.
- One gear wheel milling machine. 11.
- One drilling machine. 12.
- One gear wheel planing machine. 13.
- 14. Ten lathes.
- Five milling machines. 15.
- 16. Three planing machines.
- One planing machine. 17.
- One slotting machine. 13.
- One twin high-speed planing machine. 19.
- One high-speed planing machine. 20。
- Spare part depot. 21.
- Two planing machines. 22.
- One planing machine. 23.
- Six boring mills. 240
- Twenty-one drilling machines. 25.
- Six boring mills. 26,
- Technical control. 27.
- 28 Six boring mills.
- Ten milling machines. 29.
- Three lathes. 30,

CONFIDENTIAL-CONTROL/US OFFICIALS ONLY

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010

Annex 5/3

25X1

- 31. One lathe.
- 32. Two lathes.
- 33. Unidentified equipment.
- 34. Three boring-anc-turning lathes.
- 35. Ten boring-and-turning lathes.
- 36. Two gear wheel milling machines.
- 37. Fifty lathes.
- 33. Grinding machines.
- 39. Forty turret lathe:.
- 40. Forty boring-an'-turnin / lathes.
- 41. Twelve milling machines.
- 42. Three grinding machines.
- 43. Two keyway milling machines. (Leilnuten-Fraesmaschinen).
- 44. One high-speed planing machine.
- 45. One slotting machine.
- 46. One drilling machine.
- 47. Six milling machines.
- 43. Six high-speed planing machines.
- 49. Six boring mills.
- 50. Eighteen gear wheel milling machines.
- 51. Three gear wheel planing machines.
- 52. Two gear wheel millin; machines.
- 53. Four " " "
- 54. One 50-ton lifting crane.
- 55. Eleven gear wheel milling machines.
- 56. Test stand for gear wheels.
- 57. One keyway milling machine.
- 53. One milling machine.
- 59. One drilling machine.

CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

25X1

Annex 1/4

- 60. Fourteen grinding machines.
- 61. Six milling machines.
- 62. Six high-speed planing machines.
- 63. Fifteen lathes.
- 64. Eight drilling machines for deep drilling (Tiefenausbohrungen).
- 65. Twelve turret lathes.
- 65. Two milling machines.
- 67. 11 11 11
- 68 u u u
- 69. One 75-ton lifting crane.

CUMPID'ATIAL

scale

:0

10

1:1,000

so. 4

 π

25X1

ź

Layout Sketch of Machine Shop No 76 and the Garage



Lecend:



- 3 ូ
- Fifty-two lathes. Ten threading machines. Twenty-might turnet lathes. Twenty-Your lead spindle lathes (Leitspindel-Drehbaenke). 4 .
- 5., Garage
- ${f 6}_{*}$ Technical control.
 - Offices.

-

25X1

Layout Sketch of the Lechanical Repair Shop

Legend: See next page.



scole 1.5,000 s <u>s is is </u>en

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIRE TIAL

Annex 7/2

25X1

Legend:

- 1. Tventy lathes.
- 2. Forty-eight lathes.
- 3. Three grinding machines.
- 4. Four boring mills.
- 5. Four drilling machines.
- 6. Seven milling machines.
- 7. Four gear milling machines.
- 8. Two turning-and-boring lathes.
- 9. Four planing
- 10. One slotting machine.
- 11. Five grinding benches (Schmirgelbaenke).
- 12. Three straightening plates (Richtplatten'.
- 13. Fitter's benches (Schlosserbaenke).
- 14. Test stand for machine tools.
- 15. Electric repair shop.
- 16. Technical control.

CONFIDENTIAL

25X1

Annex 3/1

Layout Sketch of the Northern Section of the Hetal Construction Department

Legend: See next page.

3.

1		
1		
< < >		
$\langle \cdot \rangle < \langle \cdot \rangle$		
$\diamond \diamond$	00	
$\sim \sim$	00 00 00 00 20	
$\diamond \diamond$	♦ ♦ 12	
$\diamond \diamond$		
ンシ	1 × 4	
$\langle \phi \rangle \langle \phi \rangle$	0012	
$\diamond \diamond$	0.033	
$\langle \phi \rangle \langle \phi \rangle$	J 12 4	
$\diamond \diamond$	1001	
$\langle \hat{\nabla}, \hat{\nabla} \rangle$	$H_{\circ}^{\circ} \circ [$	
$\diamond \diamond$	V V 5	
\$ \$	$ \begin{array}{c} H \diamond \diamond \\ \end{array} $	
00	33,	
$\begin{array}{c} & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & & & & \\ & &$		
$\diamond \diamond$	00	
\diamond \diamond		
$\Diamond \Diamond$	006	
$\phi \phi$		
$\langle \mathbf{Q}, \mathbf{Q} \rangle$	$\circ \diamond$	
$\Diamond \Diamond$	$\diamond \diamond$	
\diamond \diamond	8.0	
00 00	$\otimes \otimes [\eta]$	
$\Diamond \Diamond$	V V	
$\diamond \diamond$	00 81	
	le de la companya de	

10 Sec 30 40

CONFIDENTIAL

Annex 0/2

25X1

Legend:

1. Office for work distribution (Arbeitsverteilung).

Larehouse for completed spare parts. 2.

3. Secondary rooms.

4. Office.

5. Spare parts depot.

6. 17 11 11

7. Fuel and lubricants warehouse,

3. Shop where component parts were cleaned.

9. Office.

10. Water taps.

11. Main shop. Diamonds indicate work stations.

CONFIDENTIAL

4

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2 344

1 1 1

1

111

Layout Sketch of the Southern Section of the Metal Construction Department (Cutting of Arnor Plates)



Lemend:

1. Storage area for armor plates and department where plates are marked.

1.2.2 1 1 2.2.2

Department for cutting armor plates.
 Department for automatic cutting of plates.
 Secondary workshop.
 Lepartment for welding of small parts for tanks.

COMPIDENTIAL

Annex 10/1

25X1

Layout Sketch of the Forge and Pressing Shop

Legend: See next page.





CONFIDINTIAL

奇利日 非

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

Annex 10/2

Legend:

1. Electric workshop.

2. Twelve steam hammers.

3. Six annealing furnaces, 1.5 x 1 meters each.

4. Ten steam hammers.

5. Five annealing furnaces, 5 x 2.5 meters each.

6. Twelve steam hammers.

7. Six annealing furnaces, 3 x 1.5 meters each.

8. Forty steam hammers.

9. Twenty annealing furnaces, 4 x 2 meters each.

10. One hydraulic press, 10,000 tons pressure.

11. Two annealing furnaces, 12 x 6 meters each.

12. Control stand for the 10,000-ton press.

13. 10,000-ton press installation.

14. Eighteen hydraulic presses, 3,000 tons each.

15. Six annealing furnaces, 3 x 4 meters each.

16. Twelve hydraulic presses, 1,000 tons each.

17. Six annealing furnaces, 6 x 3 meters each.

18. Raw meterials depot.

19. Fitting shop.

20. Two drilling machines.

21. Four high-speed planers.

22. Four vertical milling machines.

23. Two lathes.

24. Tool depot.

CONFIDENTIAL-

21 H

Approved For Release 2	006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-	-00457R012300060010-2

COMPLEM TILL

11/	

25X1

Layout Sketch of the Hardening Shop

Legend: See next page.



scale 1.500 $u_{\mathcal{D}}$ 9 15

Ũ

1

CONFIDENTIAL

Annex 11/2

25X1

Legend:

- 1. Depot.
- 2. Depot of the technical control department.
- 3. Ten gas-fired annealing furnaces.
- 4. Five hardening baths.
- 5. Two forge fires.
- 6. Two salt baths.
- 7. To loid biths.
- 8. Four electric annealing furnaces.
- 9. Technical control department of the tool shop.
- 10. Six lathes.
- 11. One lathe.
- 12. Chucking device (Spannvorrichtung).
- 13. Llectric installation for the annealing furnaces.
- 14. Technical control of the spring department.

CONFIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2 COMFIDENTIAL Annex 12/1

25X1

Layout Sketch of the Steel Foundry

Legend: See next page.



seare 1-1,000 p 10 20 30 90

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

CONFIDERTILL-

CONFIDENTIAL

	1	- 5	-
			1
		/-	
	Annex	12/2	
1	1		

25X1

Legend:

- 1. Nixing room (Moellerungshof).
- 2. Holding sand depot.
- 3. Workshop for the preparation of molding sand, equipred with a vertical drying kiln, a magnetic separator, a centrifugal mill (Schleudermuchle), and an edge-runner (Kollergang).
- 4. Section for large castings.
- 5. Section for medium and small castings.
- 6. Four my cleaning shop. Its equipment included two sandblasting machines and pneumatic rams.
- 7. Three open-hearth furnaces.
- 8. Tapping gutter (Abstichkanal).
- 9. One electric smelting furnace.
- 10. Drying installations, equipped with four drying kilns for molds and cores.
- 11. Charging crane.
- 12. Magnetic lifting crane.
- 13. Six traveling cranes of 5 tons, 15 tons, 25 tons, 35 tons, 50 tons and 75 tons capacity.

14. Warehouse.

15. Offices.

CONFIDENTIAL-

Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2

Legend:

- 1. Molding sand depot.
- 2. Workshop for the preparation of molding sand equipped with one drying kiln, a magnetic separator, a centrifugal mill, and an edge-runner (Kollergang).
- 3. Nine drying kilns for molds and cores.
- 4. Four cupola furnaces.
- 5. Molding shon.
- 6. Foundry cleaning shop equipped with two cleaning drums.
- 7. Sand blasting room with blower.
- 8. One copper smelting furnace.
- 9. Two crucible furnaces.
- 10. Section for centrifugal castings (Schleuderguss) with ten fixtures (Vorrichtungen).

CONFI ENTIAL.

and a second

ł

CONFIDENTIAL

Annex 14/1

1. 1647

iceite 5 io

. 1

Layout Sketch of the Machine Shop for the Construction of Gear Bexes.

Legend: See next page.



Approved For Release 2006/08/08 : CIA-RDP82-00457R012300060010-2 CONFIDERTIAL- 25X1

CONFIDE TIAL

Annex 14/2

25X1

Legend:

- 1. Work stations for fitters.
- 2. Technical control.
- 3. Ten baths for the thermal treatment of parts.
- 4. Four milling machines.
- 5. One boring mill.
- 6. One milling machine.
- 7. One radial drilling machine.
- 3. Depot for finished and semi-finished products.

CONFILLTIAL